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Wooldridge, John

From: Justine Allen <Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 9:55 AM

To: Wooldridge, John; Heim, Kimber

Cc: Corinna Efkeman; Miller, Jared

Subject: FAI 037, PID 110412, Pcl. 2 (ACT Investments)/ ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

COMMUNICATION - Counter Offer

Good Morning, 
 

Yesterday afternoon opposing counsel in this case emailed and offered $62,000 to settle this matter. Please let me know 

your thoughts and provide a counter offer. If you’d like to discuss further via phone or teams please let me know. 

 
Thanks, 

-Justine  

 

  

 

Justine A. Allen 

Assistant Attorney General – Executive Agencies Section 

Transportation Unit 

Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost 

Office number: (614) 466-5829 

Fax number: (866) 815-2731  

Justine.Allen@OhioAGO.gov 

 

    

* Please note that, in adherence to best practices brought about in response to 
COVID-19, the Ohio Attorney General’s Office moved to a “remote work” status 
effective March 18, 2020. All members of the office remain available remotely 
during normal business hours. Thank you for your patience. 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or 
which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or 
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the 
intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please 
notify me immediately by telephone. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CAUTION: This is an external email and may not be safe. If the email looks suspicious, please do not click links or open 

attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish Alert Button if available.  

 

 


